Message

From: Danise Yam [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DYAM]
Sent: 12/8/2013 7:02:21 AM

To: Valeska Hintz [vhintz@theranos.com]

CC: Elizabeth Holmes [eholmes@theranos.com]

Subject: RE: 409A Valuation Report

Hi Valesks,

Attached please find the final 40%A report.

Thanks,

Danise

From: Valeska Hintz

Sent: Saturday, December 07, 2013 7:31 PM
To: Danise Yam

Cc: Elizabeth Holmes

Subject: 409A Valuation Report

Hi Danise, could you please send me the final 409A valuation report for September 30, 2013. Thank you.

Best regards,

Valeska

Valeska Pederson Hintz
Theranos, Inc.
Senior Corporate Counsel

Direct: (650) 470-0562

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, copying, or distribution of this email {or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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